



Rana Ghosh dastidar <rana32@gmail.com>

---

## Fwd: NAAC/IQAC meeting

1 message

---

**Semanti Deb Roy Sen** <semanti@bimskol.org>  
To: rana32@gmail.com

24 August 2022 at 14:36

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Semanti Deb Roy Sen** <semanti@bimskol.org>  
Date: Thu, 24 Mar 2022 at 15:16  
Subject: NAAC/IQAC meeting  
To: <bimsfaculty@googlegroups.com>

Dear colleagues,

Consequent to the postponement of the criteria wise meetings for the purpose of NAAC/ IQAC documentation, the meetings have now been rescheduled as follows :

Criteria 4 - Monday (28/3/22) 1 - 2 pm  
Criteria 5 - Tuesday ( 29/3/22) 3 - 4 pm  
Criteria 6 - Tuesday (29/3/22) 12 - 1 pm

Respective criterion members are requested to kindly take note of the above.

Looking forward to your cooperation and support.

With best wishes,

Semanti Debroy Sen  
NAAC Coordinator